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Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila
12 April 2017
MEMORANDUM
FOR : MARKA. VILLAR
: Secretary
This Department

Respectfully submitted is the Memorandum dated 28 March 2017 of Regional Director Jorge
U. Sebhastian, Jr. of DPWH-IX, favorably endorsing the Project Medification of Zamboanga del
Norte 3™ District Engineering Office under the FY 2017 GAA in the prescribed form (2017, version

2.1), to wit:

FROM TO
MFO2- Flood Management Services MFO02- Flood Management Services
Construction/Maintenance of Flood Mitigation | Construction/Maintenance of Flood Mitigation
Structures and Drainage Systems Structures and Drainage Systems
Construction of Revetment - Construction/Extension of Flood Control
Construction/Extension of Flood Control Structure along Dipolog River, Guinles
Structure along Dipolog River, Guinles (Downstream Section), Polanco, Zamboanga
(Downstream Section), Polanco, Zamboanga | del Norte - Construction of Revetment
del Norte including ROW, Sta. 00+000 — 00+244.10
Allocation - Php 30.000 Million Allocation -
Physical Target- 165 Im. Php 30.000 Million (Total)
Unit Cost - Php 181,818.18 /lm Php 29.700 Million (Fiood Control)

Php 0.300 (ROW Acquisition)
Physical Target -

244,10 Im.  (Flood Control}

2,440 sq.m. (ROW Acquisition)

Unit Cost -

Php 121,671.45/im (Flood Control)
Php 122.95/sq.m. (ROW Acquisition)

JUSTIFICATION:
Modification is requested to indicate the exact station limit of the project based on the result of

actual survey/validation. Also, the inclusion of all design features to conform with D.O. 11 series
of 2015 and the allocationfreserved payment for the Road Right of Way acquisition which was
not provided for in the FY 2017 GAA.

Attached are the required documents, such as BP202, Certificate of Availability of Funds (CAF),
Program of Works (POW), Evaluation Form (2017 Version 2.1), Certificate of Reasonableness,
Approved Plans and Geotagged Photos.

In view of the above, the request for Modification of the project is respectfully recommended for
consideration and approval.

RAFAEL C. YABUT DIMAS GUILON
Senior Undersecretary ASSISTA CRETARY
Visayas and Mindanao Operations
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